
NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

 
 

ANNUAL COUNCIL MEETING 

Thursday, 24 May 2007 
 

YOU ARE SUMMONED TO ATTEND THE ANNUAL MEETING OF NORTHAMPTON 

BOROUGH COUNCIL, WHICH WILL BE HELD AT THE GUILDHALL 

NORTHAMPTON ON THURSDAY THE TWENTY FOURTH DAY OF MAY, 2007 AT 

ELEVEN O’CLOCK IN THE MORNING WHEN THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS IS 

PROPOSED TO BE TRANSACTED:- 

 

 

 

1. ELECTION OF MAYOR.   
 

 Councillor Davies to propose, Councillor Woods to second: That Councillor L. Mason be 

elected Mayor of the Borough of Northampton for ensuing year. 
 
After elections the Mayor will make the declaration of acceptance of office. 
 
The Mayor’s Serjeant will invest the Mayoress (Mrs Margaret Pritchard) with her Chain of 

Office. 
 
The Mayor will thank the Council for her election. 
  

 

2. VOTE OF THANKS TO OUTGOING MAYOR AND MAYORESS.   
 

 Councillor Larratt to propose, Councillor Beardsworth to second: That the thanks of the 

Council be given to Councillor C. Lill and Councillor Judith Lill for the able and courteous 

manner in which they have discharged their duties as Mayor and Mayoress during their 

term of office. 

 

3. MAYOR'S CHAPLAIN.   
 

 To note the Mayor will have a variety of chaplins throughout the year. 

 



4. ELECTION OF DEPUTY MAYOR.   
 

 Councillor Garlick to propose, Councillor B. Hoare to second: That B. Markham be 

appointed to the office of Deputy Mayor for the ensuing year. 
 
After appointment the Deputy Mayor will make the declaration of acceptance office.  
 
The Mayor’s Serjeant will invest the Deputy Mayoress (Councillor Irene Markham) with 

her Badge of Office. 
 

5. MINUTES   
 

 To approve the minutes of the proceedings of the meeting of the Council held on 26
th
 

March 2007 (copy herewith). 

 

6. APOLOGIES   

 

7. LONG SERVICE. TO RECORD THE LONG SERVICE OF THE FOLLOWING 

EMPLOYEES:-   
 

 25 years:  Lorraine Austin; Jennifer Coombs; Sue Dale; David Furlow;  Roger Millard; 

Mark Mold; Lynda Oliver; Nigel Simpson; Susan Spencer 
35 years:   Jim Inch; Annie May 
 

8. ELECTION OF COUNCILLORS.   
 

 To record the return of the election of the Councillors for the 23 wards of the Borough (as 

set out in the schedule circulated herewith). 

 

9. LEADER AND DEPUTY LEADER OF THE COUNCIL   
 

 Councillor R. Conroy to propose, Councillor Crake to second: That Councillor Woods and 

Councillor Glynane be appointed Leader and Deputy Leader of the Council respectively for 

the ensuing year. 

 

10. LEADER AND DEPUTY LEADER OF THE MAIN OPPOSITION GROUP   
 

 Councillor Malpas to propose, Councillor Lane to second: That Councillor Hadland and 

Councillor Palethorpe be appointed Leader and Deputy Leader of the Main Opposition 

Group for the ensuing year. 
 

11. LEADER AND DEPUTY LEADER OF THE LABOUR GROUP   
 

 Councillor Scott to propose, Councillor I. Choudary to second: That Councillor Davies and 

Councillor Capstick be appointed Leader and Deputy Leader of the Labour Group for 

ensuing year. 

 

12. COUNCIL MEETINGS   
 

 The Mayor to propose: That the Annual Meeting of the Council be held on 22
nd

 May 2008 

and the Other Meetings of the Council be held on 25
th
 June, 23

rd
 July, 27

th
 September, 19

th
 

November 2007, 22
nd

 January, 11
th
 February (Budget), 28

th
 February (Council Tax) and 

17
th
 March 2008. 

 



13. POLITICAL STRUCTURES.   
 

 Report of Solicitor to the Council. (report to follow) 

 

14. COMMITTEE PROPORTIONALITY   
 

 Report to Solicitor to the Council. (report to follow) 

 

15. CABINET   
 

 To record the appointment to the Cabinet for 2007 – 08.  
Councillor Woods (Leader), Councillor Glynane (Deputy Leader), Councillors 

Beardsworth, Church, Crake, B. Hoare and Mildren. 
 

16. APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES   
 

 Report of Solicitor to the Council. (report to follow) 

 

  

The Guildhall 

Northampton 

17
th
 May 2007 

John Edwards  

Interim Chief Executive  



Agenda Item 8





Ff/Council/Reports/Political Structures 24 5 07  1 

 
 
 

Name of Group: 
 
Meeting Date: 
 
 

Directorate: 
 
 

Corporate Manager:  
 
Agenda Status: 

 COUNCIL 
 
24 May 2007 
 
Chief Executive’s 
 
Francis Fernandes, Solicitor to the Council 
 
 
 

Report Title 
 

            POLITICAL STRUCTURES 

 
Recommendations 
 

1.       That the Council makes the following changes to its executive 

arrangements and to its political structures: 

 

1.1 That the Leader be given the flexibility to appoint (and remove) the 

Members of the Cabinet within the statutory limits of a minimum of two 

and a maximum of nine; and for the Leader to determine and allocate 

the portfolios for himself and the other Cabinet Members.  Any changes 

under this head will be reported to Council for information. 

 

1.2 That there be three Overview and Scrutiny Committees and a Scrutiny 

Management Committee as described in Section 5 of the Report. 

 

1.3 That there be an Appointments and Appeals Committee with the terms 

of reference set out in Section 6 of this Report. 

 

1.4 That there be a General Purposes Committee with the terms of 

reference set out in Section 7 of this Report. 

 

Item No. 

13 

Ward/s  ALL 

Agenda Item 13



Ff/Council/Reports/Political Structures 24 5 07  2 

1.5 That there no longer be a Tree Panel as a Committee of the Council; 

that the functions of the Tree Panel are transferred to the Planning 

Committee. 

 

1.6 That the Council’s guidelines for Open Government be amended in 

respect of Cabinet meetings by the introduction of a requirement that 

persons wishing to address Cabinet must register their intention to do 

so by 12 noon on the day of the meeting and by having an overall time 

limit of thirty minutes during which all such addresses must be made, 

with powers for the Chair to vary the requirements according to the 

circumstances. 

 

1.7 That the Cabinet is empowered to set up Committees of the Cabinet 

according to its needs which can have delegated powers to take 

executive decisions. 

 

1.8  That the Scheme of Delegations for Members be simplified as 

described in Section 3 of this report, together with a simplification of the 

associated protocol.  

 

1.9 That the Solicitor to the Council make the necessary amendments to 

the Council’s Constitution to accord with the changes set out above, 

and that a further report containing the Constitutional changes be 

brought to the next Council meeting. 

 

1.10 That the Constitution, as amended, be reviewed in twelve months time 

by a working group to be set up at a future meeting. 

 

1.11 To note that structures currently in operation and not amended by this 

report will continue in their current form. 

 

1.12 That amendments to the Constitution allow the guillotine at Council 

meetings to fall at 9.30 pm. 

 



Ff/Council/Reports/Political Structures 24 5 07  3 

 
 
Background 
 

This report seeks decisions in principle on various changes to Member level 

structures that are clear, effective, responsive and which ultimately support 

clear political leadership.  The report seeks adjustments in principle to the 

Council’s executive arrangements and seeks to establish a number of new 

Committees and disestablish other Committees. 

 

A: EXECUTIVE DECISION-MAKING 

 

1.       The Leader and Cabinet 

 

1.1    The  Council’s  Constitution  currently  provides  for  a  Cabinet  of 6 

(including the Leader). Full Council appoints the Leader and the 

Portfolio-Holders, with the Leader having a limited power to allocate 

predetermined portfolios.  Currently the Constitution only allows the 

Council to remove Portfolio-Holders or change the scope of the 

portfolios. 

 

1.2     The  executive  arrangements  available  to the Council under the Local 

Government Act 2000 are varied. Even within the Leader and Cabinet 

form which the Council adopted there are various options.  At one end 

of the spectrum, Council could keep control and retain the power to 

appoint (and remove) the Cabinet as well as keep a close control on 

the portfolios themselves. At the other end of the spectrum the Leader 

would have powers under the constitution to appoint to and remove 

members from the Cabinet and well as choosing the portfolios 

themselves.   Hybrid arrangements along the spectrum are possible.  

However, Full Council will always need to elect the Leader of the 

Council and will have the power to remove the leader. 

 

1.3    The Council is working within a difficult and challenging environment and 

there is an intense external and internal focus on improvement. There 



Ff/Council/Reports/Political Structures 24 5 07  4 

is, therefore, a clear need for the executive to be given the capacity to 

focus on improvement and also to address some of the failures 

identified by the Audit Commission’s progress assessment published in 

February 2007, particularly the criticisms of poor political leadership. 

 

1.4     In order to address these important issues this report seeks authority to 

change the Constitution to allow the Leader maximum flexibility to 

choose the number in his Cabinet (subject to statutory maximum of 

nine); identify and realign portfolios according to the Council’s needs; 

allocate the portfolios and remove or reshuffle portfolio holders.  Under 

this model the Leader will be able to respond quickly and effectively to 

changing circumstances and ensure that executive decisions reflect the 

Council’s needs in a timely and effective way.  The Leader will, of 

course, remain fully accountable to Council. 

 

2.        Delegated Decision-Making Cabinet Structures 

 

2.1      Currently, the law allows Executive decisions to be made by: 

• Cabinet Collectively 

• Cabinet Committees (delegated powers granted by Cabinet) 

• Portfolio Holders (including the Leader) – as delegated powers 

• Officers (as delegated powers). 

 

2.2     Again, whatever the delegation accountability quite clearly remains with 

the executive, for executive decisions.  The executive will retain 

accountability for executive decisions as well as the decision to 

delegate  a matter, to for example officers. 

 

2.3    The  Council’s current Constitution allows executive decisions to be 

made as follows: 

(i) Cabinet - collectively 

(ii) Portfolio Holders - non-key decisions only   

(iii) Officers – as identified in the Scheme of Delegations in the 



Ff/Council/Reports/Political Structures 24 5 07  5 

Constitution. 

 

2.4    There is a clear need, in order to enhance the effectiveness, efficiency 

and capacity of the Council’s main decision making structures, for the 

relevant decisions within the scheme of delegations to be considered at 

the appropriate level.   Broadly, Cabinet as a body should focus on 

broad strategic decisions, or issues that needed collective 

consideration; portfolio holders should focus on more operational 

issues and officers should be empowered to determine operational 

issues. 

 

2.5    Guidance from the DETR (as the government department was then 

known) emphasises the importance of delegation by the Executive to 

Officers to prevent the Executive from “becoming overwhelmed by a 

large volume of very detailed managerial, operational and professional 

matters” (DETR guidance on Council Constitutions- paragraph 4.20). 

 

3.        Delegated Decision- Making Portfolio Holders. 

 

3.1    Currently in the Council’s Constitution the scheme of delegations for 

portfolio holders operates as follows: 

 

Executive decisions are delegated to portfolio holders, for non-key 

decisions only (the Leader can however, in urgency cases make key 

decisions).   For these types of decisions a notification procedure which 

mirrors the statutory forward plan applies.  Therefore, there is a 

requirement for a delegated decision list to be published fourteen days 

before it takes effect at the beginning of the month with the delegated 

decision list covering a rolling four-month period.   The delegated 

decision list is published and updated monthly. 

3.2    From when the list is published to when it takes effect (fourteen days) 

members of the public or Councillors can request that an item on the 



Ff/Council/Reports/Political Structures 24 5 07  6 

list is considered at a public meeting.  If a notification within time is 

received by Meeting Services, the item is automatically referred to a 

public meeting and normal rules with regard to the publication of 

agenda, public notifications etc are then followed. 

 

3.3    Where there is no request for a public meeting within the fourteen days 

the relevant portfolio holder is able to make a decision (not in public) 

subject to the following requirements: 

 

3.4    The Council has been operating this system since last October. To date 

no member of the public has asked for a public meeting on any item 

determined by a Portfolio Holder. 

 

3.5    The system currently used is cumbersome and has structural delays in 

decision-making.  There is also a possibility that this system may be 

confused with the statutory forward plan. 

 

3.6    There is a real need for Portfolio-Holders to be empowered to make 

decisions effectively and efficiently without the need for a quasi forward 

plan, which does not have any statutory basis whatsoever and which 

reduces business effectiveness. 

 

3.7   However, clear accountabilities will remain for all decisions made by 

Portfolio-Holders in the following ways: 

(i) all decisions will need to be made in accordance with the 

delegated decisions protocol  in the Constitution; 

(ii) all decisions will be published with a clear identification of the 

Portfolio-Holder that made the decision (to enhance 

accountability); 

(iii) normal call in procedures will apply. 

 

3.8   If Council agrees this, a protocol will be brought to the next Council 

meeting for approval, together with a readjusted scheme of delegations 



Ff/Council/Reports/Political Structures 24 5 07  7 

for portfolio holders. 

 

4.        Public Addresses at Cabinet Meetings  

 

Under the Council’s guidelines for Open Government the same rules apply to 

speaking at Cabinet as apply to most Council Committees i.e. members of the 

public may with the Committee’s/Cabinets permission make an address of up 

to three minutes duration on any item on the published agenda for the 

meeting.  In order to have consistency it is proposed that a requirement be 

added for Cabinet meetings (as happens with Planning Committee) that 

persons must register their intention to speak by 12 noon on the day of the 

meeting.  In order to ensure that there is a focus on the decision making role 

of Cabinet it is further proposed that an overall time limit for such addresses 

be imposed of thirty minutes (i.e. a maximum of ten speakers.)  These 

changes should help achieve better management of Cabinet meetings.  The 

Chair will be given powers to vary or set aside arrangements according to the 

circumstances. 

 

5.       OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEES 

 

5.1    Up to 2005 the Council had seven separate Overview and Scrutiny 

Committees, each reflecting a portfolio.  As part of the Constitutional 

changes made in September 2005 this was streamlined down to a 

single Committee, supported by various ad hoc task and finish groups.  

Whilst this has proved effective, it has been difficult to maintain the 

necessary breadth of overview across the range of the Council’s 

activities. 

 

5.2    It is therefore recommended that the number of Overview Scrutiny 

Committees be increased to three, in addition to a Scrutiny 

Management Committee.   The Committees will mirror the executive 

portfolios and will be identified as OS1; OS2 and OS3.   

 



Ff/Council/Reports/Political Structures 24 5 07  8 

The Three Overview and Scrutiny Committees will cover the areas 

outlined in Appendix 1 (which mirror groups of portfolio responsibilities): 

 

5.3     Details of suggested co-option arrangements onto Scrutiny Committees 

from outside bodies or interests will be brought to the next Council 

meeting. 

 

5.4    The Scrutiny Management Committee will co-ordinate the work of the 

Overview and Scrutiny Committees to avoid duplication and ensure 

that suitable arrangements are made where the remit of the 

Committees overlaps; and to assign to one of the Committee any areas 

which arise where it is not clear which Committee’s remit they fall 

under.   The Management Committee will also consider issues, such as 

training needs, which are relevant to the overall scrutiny function of the 

Council.   Details and terms of reference of the Scrutiny Management 

Committee will be brought to the next Council meeting. 

 

6.        APPOINTMENTS AND APPEALS COMMITTEE 

 

6.1    The Council’s Employment Procedure Rules provide for the Head of 

Paid Service (Chief Executive) to be appointed by full Council on the 

recommendation of a Committee or Sub-Committee in accordance with 

statute and for certain other key officers to be appointed by a 

Committee or Sub-Committee.  However, no standing Committee to 

exercise these functions was created until February of this year when 

an Employment Committee was established to exercise those 

functions, among others.  That Committee comprised only three 

members, one from each of the political groups.  Given the changed 

situation after the election the make up needs to be reconsidered. 

 

6.2   It is recommended that an Appointments and Appeals Committee be 

established with the following terms of reference and powers: 

 



Ff/Council/Reports/Political Structures 24 5 07  9 

• To oversee the recruitment of persons to the following post as required: 

• Head of Paid Service (Chief Executive) 

• Director 

• Chief Finance Officer (Section 151 Officer) 

• Monitoring Officer 

• To consider and agree in respect of such posts the job description; 

person specification; expenditure in relation to such recruitment 

(including advertising); interview procedures; and long-listing and short-

listing of candidates, and other associated procedures. 

• To interview Short-listed candidates. 

• In the case of Head of Paid Service to make a recommendation to 

Council regarding the appointment. 

• In the case of the other officers to make the appointment. 

• To act as a Staff Appeals Committee in relation to any disciplinary or 

capability issues affecting relevant staff. 

 

6.3    Currently the Council’s Constitution contains an omission in that it does 

not have provisions to deal with the complex procedures involved with 

the taking of disciplinary action against Statutory Chief Officers.  It is 

normal for Constitutions to have these provisions.   The Appointment 

and Appeals Committee will have these issues within its remit.  

 

6.4 It is intended that more general functions regarding employment should 

fall to the General Purposes Committee referred to below. 

 

6.5 It is recommended that the current Employment Committee is 

disestablished. 

 

7.         GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE 

 

7.1    The Council’s previous General Purposes Committee was removed in 

2005 to establish focus and prioritisation on key decision- making 

structures, such as the Improvement Board. 



Ff/Council/Reports/Political Structures 24 5 07  10 

 

7.2   However, there is a now need to re-establish the committee to be 

responsible for areas that do not fall within the powers of the executive 

and which, given full Council’s current focus, need to be considered at 

committee level (as opposed to Full Council). This committee would 

deal with general issues such Health and Safety issues; employment 

issues (other than those considered by the Appointment Committee): 

electoral issues etc.  

 

7.3      It is recommended that the formal terms of reference for the Committee 

is as follows: 

 

To exercise those functions which under the Local Authorities 

(Functions and Responsibilities) (England) Regulations 2000, or other 

relevant legislative provision, are not to be the responsibility of a local 

authority’s executive; and which have not been made the responsibility 

of any other Committee of the Council and are not functions that only 

the full Council can exercise (whether by law or under any provision of 

the Constitution or because of a specific direction or election by Council 

to that effect).   

 

8.        TREE PANEL 

 
In 2005 the Tree Panel was constituted as a Committee of the Council, 

although it had been operating for some years before that on a less formal 

basis.    The panel has met fairly infrequently and it is proposed to disestablish 

it as a separate committee.  Instead the function can be assigned to the 

Planning Committee which will be empowered to appoint ad hoc sub-

committees to deal with cases as they arise. 

 

9        Other Issues 

 

9.1     Council meetings normally start at 6.30 pm.  The Constitution currently 

allows the meeting to continue until 10.30 pm, after which the guillotine 



Ff/Council/Reports/Political Structures 24 5 07  11 

falls and items are either agreed (without debate), deferred or referred. 

 

9.2  As things currently stand the guillotine falls four hours after the 

commencement of the meeting.   In order to enhance the effectiveness 

of the meeting, it would be prudent to limit the meeting to three hours 

maximum.  This would mean that the guillotine would fall at 9.30 pm. 

 

 
10.    Background Papers  
 

 

• Constitution file 

• Various Government circulars 

• Various CPA inspections and progress reports 

 
 
 

 
John Edwards 

Interim Chief Executive  
 

 

 



 1 

Item 13 – Appendix 1 
 

POLITICAL STRUCTURES REPORT 
 

APPENDIX 1 
 

Portfolio PH  

   

Improvement & TW Partnerships 

Strategic  Communications 

Partnership   

   

Community BG Community Participation 

Engagement  Community Safety 

& Safety  Community Wellbeing 

  Community Development 

  Cultural Development 

  Emergency Planning 

  Customer Services 

  Events & Museums 

  Leisure 

  Community grants 

   

Performance BH Performance Management 

  IT Customer Support 

  IT Systems & Infrastructure 

  Business Process & Improvement 

  Human Resources 

  Legal Services 

  Councillor & Managerial Support 

  Meeting Services 

  Customer Services 

  Electoral Services 

   

Finance MM Finance Management 

  Financial Strategy 

  Audit 

  Insurance & Risk Management 

  Revenues & Benefits 

  Council Tax Collection 

  Asset Management 

  Car Parks - Finance 

  Markets - Finance 

  Project Development & Co-ordination 

   

Housing SB Housing Services & Management 

  Housing Estates 

  Housing Advice & Homelessness 

  Housing Allocations 

  Rents 

   

Environment TC Street Cleansing & Street Scene 



 2 

  Parks & Open Spaces 

  Waste Management 

  Recycling 

  Environmental Health 

  Direct Services Organisations 

  Travellers 

  Neighbourhood Wardens 

  Property Maintenance 

   

Regeneration RC Planning Policy & Conservation 

  Regeneration 

  Town Centre Operations 

  Economic Development & Intelligence 

  Development & Building Control 

  Car Parks - Regeneration 

  Markets - Regeneration 

 

 



D:\modernGov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\2\8\4\AI00021482\Item14CommitteeProportionality0.doc  

   
 

 
Name of Meeting: 
 
Meeting Date: 
 
Directorate: 
 
Corporate Manager: 
 
Agenda Status: 
 

  
COUNCIL 
 
24 May 2007 
 
Chief Executives 
 
Francis Fernandes 
 
(Public part of Agenda) 

 

Report Title 
 

Committee Proportionality 

 

Recommendations 
 
1. That the Council approves the number of seats on each Committee as 

outlined in this report. 
 
2. That the representation of the political groups be as set out in this report. 
 
Background 
 
The Local Government and Housing Act 1989, requires the Council, at its annual 
meeting, or as “soon as practicable after the meeting” to review the representation 
of political groups and determine the allocation of seats (i.e. proportionality).  The 
rights of the various political groups are specified in relevant regulations. 
 
The Liberal Democrat, Conservative and Labour Groups have given notice that 
they wish to be treated as political groups in accordance with the Regulations. 
 
The report at item 13 above sets out some changes to the Committee structure.  In 
addition it is proposed that the number of seats on two of the Committees be 
reduced, namely for Planning Committee (currently 12 seats) and Licensing 
Committee (currently 15) both to be reduced to 11 seats. 
 
The effect of these changes means that the Council will have 76 seats overall to 
which the proportionality rules apply.  These need to be allocated as follows:- 
Liberal Group 41 seats; Conservative Group 25 seats; Labour Group 9 seats.  This 
leaves one seat which can be allocated to the Independent member. 
 
The allocation of seats between the Committees can then be as follows:- 
 

Item No. 14 
 

Agenda Item 14



D:\modernGov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\2\8\4\AI00021482\Item14CommitteeProportionality0.doc  

Committee Name No of Seats on 
Committee 
 

Lib Dems Conservative Labour Independent 

 
Audit Committee 
 

 
6 

 
3 

 
2 

 
1 

 
 

 
Overview & Scrutiny 1 
 

 
10 

 
5 

 
3 

 
1 

 
1 

 
Overview & Scrutiny 2 
 

 
9 

 
5 

 
3 

 
1 

 
 

 
Overview & Scrutiny 3 
 

 
9 

 
5 

 
3 

 
1 

 
 

 
Scrutiny Management Committee 
 

 
6 

 
3 

 
2 

 
1 

 
 

 
Planning Committee 
 

 
11 

 
6 

 
4 

 
1 

 
 

 
Licensing Committee 
 

 
11 

 
6 

 
4 

 
1 

 
 

 
Appointments and Appeals 
 

 
7 

 
4 

 
2 

 
1 

 
 

 
General Purposes 
 

 
7 

 
4 

 
2 

 
1 

 
 

Overall Seats 
 

76 41 25 9 1 



Ff/Templates/Version Control November 2006/Licensing 

Any Relevant Policies 

 

 
Options and Evaluation of Options 
 

 

 
Resource Implications (including Financial Implications) 
 

 

 
Consultees (Internal and External) 
 

Internal  

External  

 
Compliance Issues 
 

Finance Comments 

 
 

Legal Comments 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Ff/Templates/Version Control November 2006/Licensing 

Crime and Disorder Issues 

 

Equality Impact Assessments 

 

Human Rights Act Implication 

 

 
Other compliance issues 
 
Background Papers 
 

Title Description Source 

   

 
 

[Report Author, title and extension]  
 
 

 

Name Signature  Date Ext. 

Author  
 

  

Corporate Manager  
 

  

Director  
 

  

 



 1 

   
 

 
Name of Meeting: 
 
Meeting Date: 
 
Directorate: 
 
Corporate Manager: 
 
Agenda Status: 
 

  
COUNCIL 
 
24 May 2007 
 
Chief Executives 
 
Francis Fernandes 
 
(Public part of Agenda) 

 

Report Title 
 

Appointments to Committees 

 
1. Recommendations 
 

 
1. That the appointments to Committees set out in the report be accepted. 

2. That powers be delegated to the Interim Chief Executive to make relevant 
appointments to committees. 

3. That powers be delegated to the Interim Chief Executive to appoint the 
Deputy Chair of Standards Committee. 

 
2. Background 
 

 
Following on from the earlier reports to this meeting on Political Structures and 
Proportionality, set out below are the proposed appointments to Committees made 
by the political groups. 
 
The Independent and the Conservative group memberships were not available 
when this report was prepared and the Council is asked to delegate powers to the 
Interim Chief Executive to make the appointments when the details are available. 
 
Overview & Scrutiny Management Committee 
(6 members) 
 
Councillor Simpson (Chair), Councillor R Conroy (Deputy Chair), Councillors 
Capstick, Hollis. (1 Member to be confirmed) 
 
 

Item No. 16 
 

Agenda Item 16



 2 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee 1: Partnerships, Regeneration and 
Community Safety and Engagement 
(10 members) 
 
Councillor Simpson (Chair), Councillor Capstick (Deputy-Chair), Councillors S 
Chaudhury, J Conroy, Wilson, P D Varnsverry.  
(4 Members to be confirmed) 
 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee 2: Housing and Environment 
(9 members) 
 
Councillor Hollis (Deputy-Chair), Councillors I Choudary, De Cruz, Garlick, 
Meredith, P M Varnsverry. (3 Members including the Chair to be confirmed) 
 
Overview & Scrutiny 3: Improvement, Performance & Finance 
(9 members) 
 
Councillor R Conroy (Deputy-Chair), Councillors Collins, Hawkins, Scott, Taylor, 
Yates. (3 Members including the Chair to be confirmed) 
 
Appointments and Appeals Committee 
(7 members) 
 
Councillor Woods (Chair), Councillor Glynane (Deputy-Chair), Councillors 
Beardsworth, Davies, I Markham. (2 Members to be confirmed) 
 
Audit Committee 
(6 members) 
 
Councillor Perkins (Chair), Councillor B Markham (Deputy-Chair), Councillors 
De Cruz, Scott. (2 Members to be confirmed) 
 
General Purposes Committee 
(7 members) 
 
Councillor Matthews (Chair), Councillor Garlick (Deputy-Chair), Councillors S 
Chaudhury, Scott, P M Varnsverry. (2 Members to be confirmed) 
 
Licensing Committee 
(11 members) 
Councillor Taylor (Chair), Councillor Matthews (Deputy-Chair), I Choudary, 
R Conroy, I Markham, P M Varnsverry, Wilson. (4 Members to be confirmed) 
 
Planning Committee 
(11 members) 
 
Councillor B Markham (Chair), Councillor Hollis (Deputy-Chair), Councillors Collins, 
J Conroy, Davies, Meredith, P D Varnsverry. (4 Members to be confirmed) 
 
 



 3 

 
Standards Committee 
(9 members) 
 
Mr Ian Harley (Independent Chair), D Hughes, M Edwards (Parish Council 
representatives), Councillors Capstick, Hawkins, Matthews. (1 Member to be 
confirmed and 2 Independent members to be nominated) 
 

 
Background Papers 
 

Title Description Source 

FJF Files   

 
 

Frazer McGown, Meeting Services Team Leader – Extension 7101 
 

 
 


	Agenda
	8 Election of Councillors.
	13 Political Structures.
	Item 13 - Political Structures Appendix 1

	14 Committee Proportionality
	16 Appointments to Committees

